Camebell, Sue LBR:EX -

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Charlene JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Signed OIC

Attachments: WCA OIC Package.pdf; ESR OIC Package.pdf
Hi Charlene,

Here is the information for the e-sig.
As Karen has mentioned, please send to Kayla Birnie at the Deputy Minister’s office.
Please let me know when it's complete

Thank you

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room s.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910]Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including ottachments, is intended for the addresseels) only ond may contain feqally privileged
( J 13 ¥

information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Fw: Signed OIC

Can you please send these to Arti for an e-sig. Then she can send them directly to Kayla.
Two documents. Signature on page 6 of both.

Thanks

K

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device

From: Kayla.Birnie@gov.bc.ca
Sent: February 2, 2018 11:01 AM
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Tar Karan Canlina®any he F o

Subject: Signed OIC

Hey Karen,

Yesterday Minister signed the 2 attached OlCpackages yesterday, and | forgot to flag the Regulatory Impact Checklist
Exemption form.... My sincerest apologies.

Since he approved these yesterday but | missed a signature line is there any way you would be able to attach his electronic
signature to the attached?

Again my apologies.

Thx
K
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CamEbeIi, Sue LBR:EX
M

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Attendance for Housing Working Group meeting February 13, 2018
Hi

Yes. Minister Bains will be attending the HWG meeting on Feb 13,

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Harder,
Derrick TRAN:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Kelly, Mary P MMHA:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX;
Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX;
Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM :EX; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay
PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCartney,
Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: Confirmation of Attendance for Housing Working Group meeting February 13, 2018

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please contact Christine White, and CC: Brenda Lennox. and myself for the attendance survey.

HWG

Tuesday, February 13, 2018
6:30 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.

s.15

Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Overations | Office of the Premier

RoomS-1 | 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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l.'C.f;t“m[:ll:w.'lI, Sue LBR:EX

ST A TN R
From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:48 PM
To: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX
Subject: RE: Budget Briefing

Thanks

From: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:43 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Briefing

Hey Sue, they are all the same person please use the one from JTT and he is a CFO with Tracy Campbell’s area.

Thx
K

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Briefing

Fll book the time with the Minister. Who is David Mortimer and is he with Ministry of Labour or another Ministry. The global

address has three David Mortimer’s listed (but they may all be one person).

Thanks
Sue

From: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Budget Briefing

Hey Sue,

It will be Tracy Campbell & David Mortimer who will be briefing the Minister and if they can please have February 15 from 3:30

- 4:00 pm.
Please note that Trevor is being briefed in advance of the Minister as well.
Once set up you are able to send this directly to Tracy & David.

Thx
K

From: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Briefing
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We get options! That is great. Could we do Feb 15, 3:30pm - 4:00pm? David Mortimer will also be attending.

Thanks so much

From: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Budget Briefing

Hey Morgan,

Please see below from Sue at MO, also will this just be Tracy?

Thx
K

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Briefing

Hi

I can find % to 45 minutes.

Here are some times:

February 14 between 3-6 pm
February 15 between 11:15 - 12:45 or 2-4pm

Let me know which time works best and who will attend (just Tracey?)

Sue

From: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:36 AM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Budget Briefing

Hi Sue,

Does Minister have any of the below times available for a meeting with ADM Tracy Campbell re: Budget Briefing?

Thx
K

From: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX

Subject: Budget Briefing

Hi Kayla,
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We are hoping to schedule a Budget Binder Briefing with the Minister...

Standalone (If possible)
30 Minutes
Ideal dates: 14, 15 or 16 of February

Let me know if this is doable or if you have any questions ©.
Thank so much!

Morgan Genzale

Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology
Ministry of Labour

Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
Direct: 778 584-3142
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Camgbell, Sue LBR:EX
TR “

From: Campbell, Sue LBREX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Oath of Office for LRB Chair
Attachments: CCE20180207.pdf

From: Yue, Michelle G LRB:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: FW: Oath of Office for LRB Chair

Good Morning Sue,
Attached is the Oath of Office for Jacquie de Aguayo, our new Chair.
I just noticed that Karen has not been online for a lengthy period of time.

I'was given both Karen and your information as contacts to send the Oaths of Office required by
the Minister.

Please let me know if this is not the case.
Thanks!

Regards,

7%'» bolte g/f/(’
Human Resources & Administration
Labour Relations Board of BC
Qceanic Plaza
Suite 600, 1066 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6E3X1
® 604.560.1888
. 604.660.1892

U www.irb.bc.ca

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the person to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are
advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or acting on the information contained herein, may be a violation of
applicable law and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message.

w4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Yue, Michelle G LRB:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Oath of Office for LRB Chair

Good Afternoon Karen,

I understand that the Minister requires the Oaths of Office and you are the contact person | should be sending them to.
Please find attached the Oath of Office for Jacquie de Aguayo, Chair of the Labour Relations Board.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks so much.

Regards,

Human Resources & Administration
Labour Relations Board of BC
Oceanic Plaza

Suite 600, 1066 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6E3X1

® 604.660.1888

%  604.660.1892

/% www.Irb.be.ca

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

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Camebell, Sue LBR:EX
SRR “

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST BN: Community Benefit Agreements
Hi

I discussed your concerns with Amber in the Premier’s office and the request has been cancelled.

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rooms.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including ottachments. is intended for the iddresses(s) only and may contain legally privileged
d Y galiy
information, Any unauthorized n, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emait in error,

please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST BN: Community Benefit Agreements

s.12 - led by Ministers Trevena and Sims.

From: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST BN: Community Benefit Agreements

This is being led at cabinet by MOT]. s.12
s.13 We are working with MOT! on their cabinet materials as

there is a linkage to Labour for sure, but we are not the lead. Can you go back to clarify this?

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: FW: REQUEST BN: Community Benefit Agreements
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From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: REQUEST BN: Community Benefit Agreements

Hello Sue,

We would like to request a genera! BN on Community Benefit Agreements.
Please provide to our office by February 16.

Thank you for your kind assistance with this request.

Have a great long weekend!

Cheers,

Chris

Chris McLaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bec.ca
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Camgbell, Sue LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:19 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX

Subject: Emily Zimmerman's reimbursement claim
Attachments: Scan From <Device Name>; Scan From <Device Name>
Hi

Emily signed as received and Karen Cooling, MA approved these expenses.

I have a question that I'm directing to Sheila Cleaver — the interest charge. I'm hopefully that Emilv can be reimbursed for the
entire claims, s.13
s.13

Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

RoomS- 13 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910] Cell: 250-812-3385 |Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

“*“Piease note: This emoil messege, including artachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction fs strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. ™

page 11 of 27 LBR-2018-84568



CamEbeII. Sue LBR:EX
%

From: Campbell, Sue LBREX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 11:32 AM
To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: business cards

Hi

Your business cards have arrived. I'll give them Amber or Jasmeet if | see them. If not, I'll give them to the Minister.
Cheers

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room §-1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including ottachments, is intended for the addresses(s) only and may contan legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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Camgbell. Sue LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:05 AM
To: ‘Sollows, Darlene’

Subject: FW: new staff

Hi

Can you let me know when Jack will be set up.
Thank you..

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room §-1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-953-0910 | Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

"*Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return emai! and delete all copies.**

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:24 PM

To: 'Sollows, Darlene'

Subject: RE: new staff

Hi

Our account number is .17 Ministry of Labour, Minister’s Office

s.22

Thank you

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rooms-15 Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 14

Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 |Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

"*Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unouthorized use, distrihution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,

please notify sender by return emaif and delete all copies. **
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From: Sollows, Darlene [mailto:Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Cc: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: RE: new staff

Hi Sue. | can gladly set Jack up. Do you know your account number?
Darlene

Darlene Sollows

Account Manager

Staples Business Advantage
Vancouver Island BC

STAPLES

Business Advantage
Fast, free delivery so you
can make more happen.

M: 250-857-1849
darlene.sollows@staples.com

www.staplesbusinessadvantage.ca
550 Pendant Drive, Mississauga, ON L5T 2W6

@ a0

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of

any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX [mailto:Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: February-01-18 2:16 PM

To: Sollows, Darlene <Darlene.Sollows@Staples.com>

Cc: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: new staff

Hi

We have a new staff member. Jack Garnier will need access to order items from Staples. His email is Jack.Garnier@gov.bc ca

Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room s.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4

Phone: 250-953-0910|Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca
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Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
S M

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Speakers for budget

Please let me know when the Minister would like to speak to the budget per Samantha’s email from the Whip’s office.

Wednesday, Feb 21 2:30-7pm
Thursday, Feb 22 11am-12pm or
Thursday, Feb 22 1:30-6pm

Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room s.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia [V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 |Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

““Please note: This email message, incdluding attachments. is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Camebell, Sue LBR:EX -

From: Campbell, Sue LBREX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Yes. The Raspberry’s and Blueberries are one group. You had said on Monday you hadn’t heard from them to confirm. We've
tried on our end to no avail. If nothing today, I'll cancel it.

Sue

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:32 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Did we find out about this meeting?

Sincerely,

Emily Bimmenman

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room S-1 Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
Telephone: 604-290-3103

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: Raspberry Industry Development Council

Hi

There is a meeting (HOLD) on Friday, Feb 23 with BC Blueberries who are part of the Raspberry Council. Have you heard from
them. Jack tried to contact them last week to confirm, but has had no luck. If you’ve heard from them let me know and V'l
change the calendar.

Cheers
Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour
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CamEheIi, Sue LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Accepted: CALENDAR MEETING
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CamEbeII. Sue LBR:EX
S o ey T W T =

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)
Hi

I've added the briefing to the Minister’s calendar.
Karen Cooling, Michae! Cheevers and Trevor Hughes will attend the briefing and meeting.
Cheers

Sue

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Assaociations)

Hello Jack,
As referenced below in your email, please advise on attendees from your office / ministry for the briefing in the PO from 4:15 -
4:30 pm and the meeting in the s.15 from 4:30-5 pm.

Here are the list of attendees from the Council of Construction Associations.

ATTENDEES:

Chris Atchison, President and CEO of the BC Construction Association (BCCA)

Alan Fletcher, Board Chair, BC Construction Association (BCCA)

Clyde Scollan, President and CEO, Construction Labour Relations (CLR)

Eric Akelaitis, Board Chair, Construction Labour Relations (CLR)

Dr. Dave Baspaly, President and CEO of the Council of Construction Associations (coca)

Placeholder for a Council of Construction Associations (COCA) Board member - yet to be determined.

Thank you,
Chris

From: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:23 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi Chris,

Thanks for the clarification. His schedule is open before the meeting.
I will confirm on Monday all attendees form our office.

Cheers,
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Jack

Jack Garnier

Administrative Assistant
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Roomnrs- 15 Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8Y 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Email: jack.garnier@gov.bc.ca

“*Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain fegally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. if you have received this email in error,
please natify sender by return email and delete ail copies. **

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: Re: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hello Jack,

Thank you for your email in regards to the date of this meeting as indicated on the BN received today.

In regards to this meeting with the Council of Construction Association we had a few date and time changes.
Please see email trail below for confirmed date of Tuesday, March 13 from 4:30 -5 pm.

I am waiting for attendee confirmation from the Council and any further agenda items to discuss.

A briefing has not been scheduled.

Does your minister have time (15 minutes) prior to the meeting?

Do you know who will be attending with MHB?

Thank you,

Chris

Chris McLaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 - 387-1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.be.ca

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:22 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Yes. That time and date work

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 DATE CHANGE: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hey Sue,

We had to move the meeting with the Construction Association to Tuesday, March 13 from 4:30 -5 pm.

I am really hoping that will work for MHB. If not, we will look for 2 new date that works and perhaps you can forward me a few
dates and times in that week that might work.
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Thanks for letting me know if this works as soon as you are able.
Cheers,
Chris

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:34 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Yes. It's confirmed. Do you know any other attendees? The Minister has House duty at Spm that day.
Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room s.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia| V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email messoge, including ottachments, is intended for the addressee(s] only and may contain legally priviteged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hey Sue,
[ can make 4:30 - 5 pm work...can | put him in confirmed?
Chris

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:02 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi
I'm afraid that time doesn’t work as the Minister has a committee meeting until 3:30 that day. On March 6, we could find a %

hour as he is free between 11-1pm or 3:30-5pm.
Please let me know if any of these times work. I'll also request the briefing note.

Thank you
Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour
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RoomS-19 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia| V8V 1x4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 |Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including ottachments, is intended for the addressee{s) only and may contoin legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited, If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi Sue,

Iam following up on @ meeting that Bev was trying to set up for the Premier with the Council of Construction Association and
MHB in December.

We are looking at a new date of Tuesday, March 6 at 2 — 2:30 pm in the Premier’s office. Please let me know if your minister
has any conflicts with this date.

We will also require a BN backgrounder on this organization and any current issues or concerns that the Premier should be
aware of prior to meeting with them.

We will need this BN by February 7.

Thanks so much for your assistance with this request and please confirm your minister’s attendance as soon as you are able.
Cheers,

Chris

Chris Mclaren
Scheduling Officer | Office of the Premier | T: 250 — 387 1806 | E: chris.mclaren@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Hi
Here are some times and dates.
Week of December 11-15

Tuesday, December 12
Time: Between 1-4pm

Wednesday, December 13
Time: Between 1-4pm

I hope this works. Let me know what you decide.

Thanks
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Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rms.1  Legislative Assembly

250-953-0925

From: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX

Cc: Crozier, Bev PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 693141 ACCEPTED: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

Good afternoon ladies

Just a heads up that we are going to confirm a meeting with Dr. Baspaly and the Premier would
like to have Minister Bains attend as well.

We are hoping to schedule this meeting in the Premier’s Victoria office before December 20, 2017 or
early February 2018. Can you please let me know some dates and times that would work in Minister
Bains’ calendar for that timeframe?

Appreciate this!

Thank you,

Beverley Crozier

gy Office of the Premier

PRIVISM ® 250-387-1806

LiN A\

From: Dr. Dave Baspaly [mailto:Dave @COCABC.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:43 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Request for a Meeting (Council of Construction Associations)

The Honourable John A. Horgan, MLA for Langford-Juan de Fuca, Premier of the Province of British Columbia
Dear sir:

We met briefly at the Thrown Speech in the legislature grand hall..

I'am writing on behalf of the Council of Construction Associations (COCA), which represents 20 construction
associations (www.cocabe.ca). Our members are from all parts of British Columbia, from every sub-sector and from
every size of company with both unionized and non-unionized workers.

COCA represents the interests of the construction Industry in its dealings with the WorkSafeBC. By presenting a
unified voice, COCA is able to actively promote issues that are important to the industry as a whole. The primary role

of COCA is focused in three main areas:

1. Developing consensus on construction policy positions:
5
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2.Addressing legislative, regulatory, policy and practice issues within the workers’ compensation system
in BC, and Assisting individual employers, contractors and associations with their WorkSafeBC
concerns; and

3.Acting as a valuable channel between the construction industry and WorkSafeBC, ensuring that the
needs of the industry are addressed effectively.

First, congratulations on your election. Your record of achievement precedes you. On behalf of our membership and
the BC Construction Sector we look forward to working with you and your team.

At this early stage, we thought it prudent to set up an introductory meeting to properly introduce ourselves and
formally open the communication channel in your new capacity.

Please let us know if a face to face meeting is possible in the near term.
Warm regards,

Dave

Dr. (Dave) Baspaly, CMC, DBA, MA, BA

President

203 - 318 Homer Street | Vancouver | BC | V6B 2V2
Tel: (604) 683-0556 | Mobile: (604) 805-0214

The information transmitted is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized retransmission, dissemination or

other use of, or taking any action on its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please nofify the sender and
delete this message without reading, copying or forwarding it to anyone.
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Camebeli. Sue LBR:EX

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: stob

Hi

Do you know the stob for headset?
Thanks

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Room S-19 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria |British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910|Cell: 250-812-3385 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including ottachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is stricthy prohibited. Iif you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. ™
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Campbell, Ele LBR:EX

- Lam TS s
From: Campbell, Sue LBREX
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:04 PM
To: XT:Elstone, David FLNRIN
Subject: Truck loggers Association
Hi

I'm looking for a receipt for a ticket for Honourable Harry Bains on January 18, 2018 for the dinner. If you can provide one,
please send it to me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you

Sue Campbell
Administrative Coordinator
The Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rooms.1 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0910| Cell: 250-812-3385 |Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including cttachments, is intended for the oddres see(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unouthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete afl copies. **
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Campbell, _?ue LBR:EX

e R T T e W N T PR S RS S ST AR T . s S
From: Campbell, Sue LBREX
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Garnier, Jack LBR:EX
Subject: FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018
Attachments: SavetheDate-Regional Conference.pdf; April 5 Just Transition poster.pdf

Please cliff

Cheers
Sue

From: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018

Please let me know if | should also copy the Minister’s main email or Karen and Michael?

Sincerely,

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Harry Bains
Minister of Labour

Rooms.13 Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC
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

From: Bains.MLA, Harry [mailto:Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX

Subject: FW: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018

From: Dianne Baker [mailto:dbaker@bcfed.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Dianne Baker <dbaker@bcfed ca>

Subject: BC Federation of Labour - General Mail: February 2018
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What'’s happening at the BC Federation of Labour ~ February 2018

1) Current Disputes

Click here for the link to: Current Disputes

2) Save the Date - June 21 - 24, 2018
BCFED Regional Conference in Courtenay. Poster attached.

3) Climate Action & Just Transition — April 5, 2018

Join us at our evening event on Just Transition to hear speakers from New Zealand,
Denmark and Norway. Poster attached.
RSVP at Just Transition Summit.

4) BCFED Media —~ News Releases

Throne Speech builds solid foundation to make life better

Labour code review

More information at: Media

For more information about BC Federation of Labour events, campaigns, and current disputes, please visit our
website at www.bcfed.ca.
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